MANDATORY Pre-Bid Meeting
Bucks County Parking Garage 2018 Restoration
Spec #59-11/18
November 5, 2018 2:00 PM

NOTICE: Obtaining all bid documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

1. YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
Crs Copstrocnon Geooe . lnc phone: 1 B24 2900
Company Name Cell {(2956 3329
Email:

Y27 Roore Q10 , Suyre 200
Street Address Unit/Suite #  ACHRASTY @CPS Cons STRuUCTIoN) GRouf, Com
Clhesun cde Pa (SO
City State Zip | have read and understand the the Notice above:
Signatures Printed Name and Title Afons Clr/l{fﬂ" /L0 €S Typmaron / AN
2. YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! B

Grothnecht Construchion Phone: (514 -532 5410

Company Name

Email:

Q220 City gate Dr.

Street Address _J/ Unit /Suite # C.pav ( O‘Hc M
Col umbos oOH Y2219 C.£sh @9 Hengchls com

City State Zip I have read and understand the the Notice above: ook

pros \
| Signature: v P Printed Name and Title ,‘i'?'f'eFAm {%j,gr whﬂu; rorggr %£W0
~ '

YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

3.
E'—J/ W pp_(,//)ra,l/b,,/ Phone: Z./S: [7//4’ .,7/5{./

Company Name

S17 Fonrose lane
Street Address Unit /Suite # EQTW KP.S‘/&V&( ll ey WA 0/’ (ﬂm

é{\lm’m nster PR /SIAI
ity

State Zip | have read and understand the the Notice above:
g -
Signaturg. S%E*’i— W Printed Name and Title tf/ﬂ? ene LtJ/q" 7S ( %""‘5)
f" -

4. - YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

Email:

L

et

J Phone:
Company Name

395¢ _mr Lo Aud.
Street Address Unit /Suite #

) . .
Affesod PocK | pp~" Ii7gs

City /‘/Q/ /' slate Zip | have read and understand the the Notice above:
/ yi =
Signature: .~ W‘/ Printed Name and Title _//“:féi//ﬁ’f?//e/ Zenrtige )




MANDATORY Pre-Bid Meeting
Bucks County Parking Garage 2018 Restoration
Spec #59-11/18
November 5, 2018 2:00 PM

NOTICE: Obtaining all bid documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

j 58] - YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
Bosnp (_OUQI‘ZJCT‘\‘_,GU._L/”C Phone: __ ([0 ~5€6 133 ]
Company Name .
(0 (3 Al th AUE' Email:
Street Address Unit /Suite # Mec lCW\“V\ & 6'} U M4 (onSJch'(‘ia/t (OWy
LeSTey  , DA (9944
City 4{ tate Zip | have read and understand the the Notice above:
| Signature: I Printed Name and Tite _/ITC e EC iy E§[‘/ |
Y. ] YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
}'ﬂ ¢ YA De Phone: lfg{y Xf]»?"/(y
Cdmpany Name M .
mai
Street Address Unit /Suite # /C 4 7,7//“7 Yol deht (/—/ia/l Ci

lesdo VA (7077
City g /e T Zip | have read and understand the the Notice above:
Signature: {——/8 —/P —__ Printed Name and Title ﬂf (”/4 o9 €0

YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
pULLMA’f\) SST Phone: 60?’— 6§ 6350

Company Name

2227 HIGH HILL O
Street Address Unit /Suite #

SwepesRae NI OYors

City ., State Zip I have read and understand the the Notice above:
| Signature: %\— Printed Name and Title A/’ O ’A\ VA EJTTMM‘(‘

Email:

aavers@ 8 pullmon -sewces . iom

R YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
<2
Bovle Cortsirae s | INC Phone: 751~ 367- 5978
Company Name
1259 Hasmaw Lo S/E B Email:
Street Address Unit /Suite # C Donova~ (2 B=YLE CcnSm«Ead  Cand
ﬂé (O FT S Po / 5 f& 4

City S Zip | have read and understand the the Notice above:
O .
Signature:; === Printed Name and Title <resiae Z)a/W\/Ar-’ , PP




MANDATORY Pre-Bid Meeting
Bucks County Parking Garage 2018 Restoration
Spec #59-11/18
November 5, 2018 2:00 PM

NOTICE: Obtaining all bid documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

. E’L o ~ YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! B

/pé Phone: Wo Z?f Zéé?

Company Name

Email:

28l Lo toc [omue Dr- :

Street Address Unit /Suite # Lbickel (@ Conere fo O Loy
Baltuwe MDD Z/244

City Zip | have read and understand the the Notice above:
Signatur%/ “Printed Name and Title ,{QQ v/ d /gf C[fé «z‘fifl/wﬁf‘
~48. 10 YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

JT )xorot - ‘ phone: (0 (3497 ¢
Company Name
Email:
[ qr,[.'g.gl‘gy dorfley  sle 106 . . :
Street Address e ' Unit /Suite # - Cont
Teedpse pﬂ’ 190 Z . S
City State " Zip | have read and understand the the Notice above:
Signature: .-;//2 e ¢ . Printed Name and Title 'QEML [ las Lk AP
3. '.1 YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
Kris\fw\ Con ‘%*ﬂkc‘h o Phone: 25" 67 ?S%Y

Company Name

@fz‘ ”OAM Z} oQF/\ wa,,} Email:

Ll U
Street Address V Unit /Suite # f?/,’) Aa cmS"fm (/‘QL\ on @ Venwn, ne é__

o Motk Wlbere ma  or760

]

City State Zip | have read and understand the the Notice above:
Signature: ! % Printed Name and Title gﬂv\ éw ﬁs ﬁ’CBK‘)‘ )‘/)Mﬂ“-}{r
¥ e ¥

0. [~ YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

' :E;ICS Mﬁgd?ﬂv[ PpS‘hEk"m; Phone: 217+ 233 ‘}323

Company Name

' ‘ Sa Email:
6?3;1 ?ddé!s BIUC‘ Unl;‘Zu%e # éAZ(»'I [ J’M EPA ~COM

l Oa 212

City State Zip I have read and understand the the Notice above:

_Printed Name and Title é""‘/ AAtC; M
o I




MANDATORY Pre-Bid Meeting
Bucks County Parking Garage 2018 Restoration
Spec #59-11/18
November 5, 2018 2:00 PM

NOTICE: Obtaining all bid documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

FHE YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

[I/H:ro/*p I"Dﬂ/([zv 7 ggl.u A,s SO Phone: ZG? 'ZL/ 9‘6 L/Z?
Company Narhe

Email:

2 wehegler Or ) ) Z L
Street Address - Uniit /Suite # Aill&® L{/nTe/‘,y’fﬂd /4 Salss. Ciﬂz

)[/UI‘S [\ﬂ.—n. Fﬂ- /fﬁ’¢§/ oo
City State Zip | have read and understand the the Notice above:
Signature: _A{j Vﬂz Printed Name and Title {2’)4'?? ey o [ A:)

!

2. |\ YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

Phone:_$70 é‘/‘!-Ol"{L

Email:

_Pnslix @ ppskis. g

Company Name

468 Jndustand ka A

Street Address Unit /Suite #

|_’792L(

| have read and understand the the Notice above:

Sfte Zip
4 Printed Name and Titlebﬂjd ﬂﬂSk{S , \/- 7>1

City

| Signature:

25 YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

Mlaah ¢ (oncReTe GRrou P

Company Name

Phone: 973' 54577V~

Signature: UJ' l ( o Te—

Printed Name and Title

Email:
T5% RIGEHLE e
Street Address Unt/Sute®  DMANGeR (3 KTMICCONCEETEGROU/, ¢ UM
E, Pt NT 07436
City | A State Zip I have read and understand the the Notice above:
."I'I ’:
Signature: I/ Printed Name and Title 13 W\AN( |/
4
.10 i YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
DL A N - ,'tl’\'\ Phone: 9L 9'5-3 (’735 X
Company Name !
Email:
53 (ross ka\[s ‘Ec‘
Street Address Unit /Suite # M H- @) de OH’ caﬁ
Fer in W 0§00 ;
City State Zip | have read and understand the the Notice above:

Mol18s6 Dy e




MANDATORY Pre-Bid Meeting
Bucks County Parking Garage 2018 Restoration
Spec #59-11/18
November 5, 2018 2:00 PM

NOTICE: Obtaining all bid documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

35, 171 YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
EnsTERN HieHwny SPECIALISTS /g Phone: __%0z -777-WR> 7673
Company Name
Email:
920 N. cHotent T |
Street Address . N Unit /Suite # M@Mﬂl&ﬁwm{
. SPECIALISTE. Comm
Wil ) Top DE. 1980} T i
City Stal Zip | have read and understand the the Notice above:
| Signature: W - Printed Name and Title __ L HEZisTiAL) mAGbEFRAW , U, f2 |
Fd ' 4
26 1% YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
Sealcrite  Contrath Ny LLe phone: 609 ~9454 -~ 6144
Company Name
' # z Email;
237 Doins M)l wé. q€ , .
Street Address Unit /Suite # Jrowart? © sealcral tontrach ng.c o
Ror dri ey A 68505
City State Zip | have read and understand the the Notice above:
| Signature: J ?MZVH{ ;’f%ﬂ-ﬁéﬁntad Name and Tite ___I21iGn Rawnirez / own, .
. j J
2. | ‘1 YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
T
MAN_ ConSTA LT On) Phone: Qo @- 25| ~ "7
Company Name
o nol T g Emi\pr 0 _
Street Address Unit /Suite # O TMy7Z M-NRT - (D
UNIpw MT  o0705%
City & State Zip | have read and understand the the Notice above:
Signature: _——"Printed Name and Title )Aj/\(& C {? 8(/51-
';33 a0 ) - YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

LS ARRY (L AT ELPRN i orone. F7 T & 70 OPL

Company Name

87  Coltae Ave small

Street Address Unit /Suite # A 4A4R Ve 4dc cor
City \\_\\ State Zip | have read and understand the the Notice above:;
Signature: 4@ Printed Name and Title A &<— S2477585 e, VP




MANDATORY Pre-Bid Meeting
Bucks County Parking Garage 2018 Restoration
Spec #59-11/18
November 5, 2018 2:00 PM

NOTICE: Obtaining all bid documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

24. ./ 1| YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

M&ét)k)(.‘/ ?{I-BLWA;TIOO éLDuP NC Phone:_8S6 -(co3-4/SE

Company Name

Email:
) (950 YLTo ) Eo‘kb
Street Address ~ Unit /Suite # MVEFES@GMPENS. com

NN o8 |10

Clty ﬁ Zip | have read and understand the the Notice above:
| Signature: SE Printed Name and Title -JAN %&A(Z. - Sr. frey Huen

E PR YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

. @MN{’ é%s# 5:/574‘»&4 Phone: 551”55? "‘775—7
ompany Name

L ( p " ) Email:
Street AT:dréss GM BL Unit /Suite # ﬁ,«\c[(\?/vf - sﬁocs( a 94\5 (' 0w
Wil minclin DB 19803

City Sta? Zip I have read and understand the the Notice above:

Signature: m %"’?f"

-Pd-.

Crazh

Printed Name and Title AﬂCILf (7 20 C ﬂ/% - Ke st %’n
31. ~— YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! _#_'_ﬁf"“/{
\\ Phone: e -
Company Name T e
kS Emajl.—
~ el

Street Address Unit /Suite-#_
.-H-Fd--'#
___,-""'F
City y Zip I have re de the the Notice above:
Signature: Printed Name and Title

32. YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

K \ / Phone: (T__K“\

Company Name i N
Emait: ‘t\

Street Address UnlySwte # |_/_///

City State | have read and understand the the Notice above:

Signature: Printed Name and Title



MANDATORY Pre-Bid Meeting
Bucks County Parking Garage 2018 Restoration
Spec #59-11/18
November 5, 2018 2:00 PM

JTICE: Obtaining all bid documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

County of Bucks and Engineer Representatives in Attendance:

Name: From:

Kovw Speveasg— 0o - G5
me Carrigan //ma#v #MA§ & Alssars ot
Dhwrs Chhab ra Tim Hoh s
U.ﬂunlm V\m\m ot DVLV('/V\QSA\/\%, 235




